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From:                              Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent:                               Tuesday, January 13, 2009 3:37 PM
To:                                   'Rob Nelson'
Cc:                                   Olivia Jacobs; Sandra Cook
Subject:                          RE: Eagle Gas, 4301 San Leandro Street, Oakland: 
Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000096

 
Based upon your request, the schedule for submittal of the Well Installation Report for the above 
referenced site is extended to January 23, 2008.
 
Regards,
 
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
 

From: Rob Nelson [mailto:RNelson@clearwatergroup.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 3:32 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Olivia Jacobs; Sandra Cook 
Subject: Eagle Gas, 4301 San Leandro Street, Oakland: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000096
 
Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000096
Eagle Gas
4301 San Leandro Street
Oakland, CA
 
Clearwater Group Project No. ZP046K
 
 
Dear Mr. Wickham,
 
Clearwater Group requests an extension until January 23, 2008, for submittal of the Well lnstallation 
Report, as requested in your letter dated September 4, 2008.  Clearwater is preparing a letter "Proposed 
Modifications to Work Plan" which presents Clearwater's proposed modifications to the DPE Trench 
design, addressing ACEH concerns that the seal of the DPE trench was too shallow.  Clearwater will 
perform the DPE Test once the "Proposed Modifications to Work Plan" has been approved.  We are also 
awaiting the surveyor's report for submittal of the well installation report.  Both of these reports must first 
be send to the responsible party, for him to complete and return a Perjury Statement to Clearwater, prior  
to submitting these reports.
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Please contact me by email or at 510-307-9943 extension 237, if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Sincerely,
Clearwater Group
 
 
Robert L. Nelson, PG, CEG
Senior Geologist
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